

## Curriculum Vitae

### **Peter D. Wrobel, CPA/ABV, CFE**

BRG

1888 Century Park East, Suite 1400 | Los Angeles, California 90067

1600 West End Avenue, Suite 1200 | Nashville, Tennessee 37203

Direct: 213.261.7707

[pwrobel@thinkbrg.com](mailto:pwrobel@thinkbrg.com)

## SUMMARY

Peter D. Wrobel is a Managing Director with the Berkeley Research Group in Los Angeles. With more than thirty years of forensic accounting and business valuation experience, Mr. Wrobel has testified as an expert in both Federal and State courts in cases involving business valuation, fraud, intellectual property, breach of contract, wrongful termination, and personal damage matters. He specializes in damage determination; fraud investigation; statistical, economic and cost analysis; and mathematical modelling and database development. He has extensive experience in developing trial graphics and other exhibits.

Prior to BRG, Mr. Wrobel was a Director at LECG LLC and Navigant Consulting, Inc. and a Managing Director at FTI Consulting. Mr. Wrobel was also Senior Partner of Simpson LLP. Prior to the formation of Simpson LLP, he was a Senior Manager in the Litigation Services practice in the Los Angeles office of Coopers & Lybrand (now known as PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP).

He is a Certified Public Accountant in California and Tennessee and is a Certified Fraud Examiner. Mr. Wrobel also holds the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Accreditation in Business Valuation ("ABV"). Mr. Wrobel has taught classes at the University of Southern California Gould School of Law and at conferences organized by the AICPA and the California Society of CPAs.

## EDUCATION

University of Southern California, Master of Business Administration

University of California Los Angeles, C. Phil, MA, BA, History

## PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

BRG, Managing Director, 2011–present

## PREVIOUS POSITIONS

LECG, Managing Director, 2005-2011

Navigant Consulting, Director, 2004-2005

FTI Consulting, Managing Director, 2001-2004

Simpson LLP, Senior Partner, 1990-2001

PWC, Senior Manager, 1986-1990

## THOUGHT LEADERSHIP

### ARTICLES

- (1) “Proposition 103: Determining the Appropriate Responses,” Insurance Newsletter, (December 1989)
- (2) “Expert Assistance in Wrongful Termination Litigation,” Employment & Labor Relations Law Litigation, (Winter 1992)
- (3) “Income Tax Issues in Valuing S Corporations,” CPA Expert, (Spring 1996)
- (4) “New Tax Developments Affect Damage Awards,” The Witness Chair, (Winter 1997)